
Tuesday, 27 November 2018 

SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Delegated Executive Decisions 

On Thursday, 6 December 2018, on the rising of the meeting of the Management Team, the 
following report(s) will be considered under powers delegated to Portfolio Holders, the Chief 
Executive and Directors for the discharge of the Council’s Cabinet functions carried out within their 
area of responsibility. 
 
Copies of these reports have been sent to the relevant Portfolio Holders (and all Members of the 
Cabinet for information), the Chief Executive, all Directors and the Monitoring Officer. 
 
Cabinet Members, or any of the other consultees, may object to the report within five working days 
- by 5.00 p.m. on, Wednesday, 5 December 2018 - by notifying the Officer named on the report 
of the objection and requesting that the matter be referred to the next meeting of the Cabinet for 
determination. 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  NOMINATION TO LIST ASSET OF COMMUNITY VALUE  3 - 24 

 To consider the nomination of the United Reformed Church, Sedbergh, and its 
entry onto the list of unsuccessful nominations of Assets of Community Value. 

 

PART II   

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph number) 

There are no items in this Part of the Agenda. 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



South Lakeland District Council 

Delegated Executive Decisions 

Date of Proposed Decision: Thursday, 6 December 2018 

Nomination to list Asset of Community Value 

 

Portfolio:   Councillor Graham Vincent - Economy and Assets Portfolio Holder 

Decision Maker: David Sykes - Director People and Places 

Report Author: Tom Dugdale – Research and Information Officer 

Wards:  Sedbergh & Kirkby Lonsdale; 

Forward Plan: N/A 

 

1.0 Expected Outcome 

1.1 Entry of the building owned by The United Reformed Church in Sedbergh onto the 
list of unsuccessful nominations of Assets of Community Value. 

2.0 Proposed Decision 

2.1 It is proposed that The United Reformed Church, Sedbergh as identified on the 
plan attached be entered onto South Lakeland District Council’s list of 
unsuccessful nominations of Assets of Community Value. 

3.0 Background and Proposals 

3.1 A nomination to list an asset of community value was submitted by Sedbergh Town 
Band on the 11th October 2018. 

3.2 The United Reformed Church currently own the building in question, which, until 
recently, functioned primarily as a church, but which also hosts various local groups 
and events. Religious services at the church ceased on 06 October 2018. 

3.3 In accordance with s.89(2)b(iii) of the Localism Act 2011, Sedbergh Town Band are 
eligible to make a community nomination in respect of the asset and have a local 
connection to it. 

3.4 Section 88 of the Localism Act 2011 sets out those uses of land which may result in a 
property being considered an asset of community value. They are uses that further 
either the social wellbeing or social interests of the local community. It goes on to say 
that such use cannot be an “ancillary use”.  

3.5 The applicant says that the building is used by Sedbergh Town Band for practice, 
concerts and storage. The applicant further notes that the building is also used by a 
number of other local groups as a meeting and events space. The various events 
held at the church could be considered to further social wellbeing and social interest 
(evidence of this is attached in Appendix 4). 

3.6 The nomination must show evidence that the asset can realistically continue to be 
used for this or another qualifying community purpose (or this could be achieved 
within the next 5 years).  As the asset has only very recently ceased to be used for 
religious services, further evidence was requested from Sedbergh Town Band to 
assess whether it would be realistic to think that non-ancillary use, furthering the 

Page 3

Item No.1



social wellbeing or social interests of the local community, could continue. Due to the 
very recent change of use of the church occurring so close to the nomination date it 
is difficult to establish, at this stage, whether this would be realistic based upon the 
evidence provided by Sedbergh Town Band.  This information can be viewed in 
Appendix 2. 

3.7  Further evidence was requested to confirm the actual extent of the nomination due 
to the situation of a private residence (The Manse) within the grounds of the church.  
The location plan provided by the applicant (Appendix 3) shows that the private 
residence was not included in the nomination.  However, its location, in relation to the 
private residence, means that the church could be considered to be “land connected 
with a residence” according to the relevant legislation. The Assets of Community 
Value (England) Regulations 2012 set out that, as a general rule, a residence, 
together with land connected with a residence, cannot be listed.  However, there is 
an exception that a residence (and connected land) may be listed if the residence is 
a building that is only partly used as a residence and that would otherwise be eligible 
for listing.  In the circumstances, this exception would appear to apply in this case 
and therefore, in principle, the building would be eligible for listing if the Council were 
satisfied that the other statutory tests were met.  

3.8 In summary, due to the cessation of religious activity before the nomination was 
submitted and the proof that the various events held at the church further social 
wellbeing and social interest, it could be considered that the asset may be listed as 
an asset of community value. However, it is considered that there is insufficient proof 
that Sedbergh Town Band and the other groups that use the asset could realistically 
continue the effective running of the building in the future. It can also be noted that 
Sedbergh People’s Hall is within close proximity of the Church (300m), and offers 
similar facilities that would, not only, minimise the negative effects on the local 
community but could also impact upon the ability of the nominated asset to 
realistically continue operating in the manner described.  

3.9 Taking all evidence into account, it has been decided that the nominated asset be 
added to the list of unsuccessful nominations. 

4.0 Consultation 

4.1  The Council notified the owner (The United Reformed Church) of the nomination. 
Religious services have ceased and the URC intend to sell the building.  

4.2  The assessment of the nomination was carried out by Officers from the Partnerships 
and Organisational Development Team.  

4.3  In line with the Cabinet decision on 28 November 2012, delegated authority is given 
to the Director of People and Places to make the determination as to whether the 
nominated asset is added to the list.  

4.4  In accordance with Section 91 of the Localism Act the Council will send notice to all 
relevant parties of its decision in respect of the nomination.  

4.5  The District Councillors for the Sedbergh and Kirkby Lonsdale ward have been 
informed of the nomination.  

5.0 Alternative Options 

5.1 Listing the building as an asset of community value. However it is likely that it could 
be proven on appeal that the listing would be contrary to the requirements of the 
legislation. 

Page 4



6.0 Links to Council Priorities 

6.1  An ambition of the Council Plan 2014-2019 is as follows: “We will continue 
to work with our community and voluntary organisations, to increase the 
reach and scope of their work”.  

 

7.0 Implications 

Financial, Resources and Procurement 

7.1.1 There are no financial or resources implications.  

Human Resources 

7.2.1 There are no human resources implications.  

Legal 

7.3.1  Under Section 87 of the Localism Act 2011 the Council must maintain a list of assets 
of community value.  

7.3.2 Section 88 of the Localism Act 2011 states that a building or other land is an asset of 
community value if, in the opinion of the authority:  

• the current (non-ancillary) use of the building or other land furthers the 

social wellbeing or social interests of the local community and  

  

it is realistic to think that there can continue to be a non-ancillary use 

of the building or other land which will further the social wellbeing or 

social interests of the local community.  

 

 A building or other land is not an asset of community value if, in the opinion of the 
local authority:  

• in the recent past the actual use of the building or other land was not 
used to further the social wellbeing or interests of the local community  

• there is evidence that there is not a non-ancillary use of the building or 

other land which can further the social wellbeing or social interests of 

the local community.  

 

 
 

Health, Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1  A sustainability impact assessment has not been carried out.  A building or other land 
is an asset of community value if its main use has recently been or is presently used 
to further the social wellbeing or social interests of the local community and could do 
so in the future.  The Localism Act 2011 states that social interests include cultural, 
recreational and sporting interests.  

7.4.2  The inclusion of assets on the List of Assets of Community Value is recorded as a 
local land charge under the Local Land Charges Act 1975.  The Council is required 
under Schedule 4 of the Assets of Community Value (England) Regulation 2012 to 
apply to the Land Registry for a restriction to be added to the registered title of the 
land that “no transfer or lease is to be registered without a certificate signed by a 
conveyancer that the transfer or lease did not contravene Section 95(1) of the 
Localism Act 2011”.  

Page 5



Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1  Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No  

7.5.2 The Impact Assessment published by Department for Communities and Local 
Government (DCLG) indicates there are no foreseeable adverse impacts on any 
single equality group arising out of the legislation relating to Assets of Community 
Value.  

 

Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

The Council fails to meet the 

statutory deadlines for 

responses and publication of 

lists 

The Council faces 

challenge on the way in 

which it addresses 

nominations for Assets of 

Community Value 

Appropriate procedures 
put in place to achieve the  

Council’s obligations  

The Council may be required to 

bear the burden of administering 

any initial appeals in respect of 

either nominations or 

compensation decisions 

The Council’s financial and 

other resources would be 

used to address any 

appeal 

Appropriate procedures 

put in place to achieve the 

Council’s obligations  

Listed asset of community value 

not added to the local land 

charge register  

Reputational challenge  Appropriate procedures 

put in place to achieve the 

Council’s obligations  

Contact Officers 

Tom Dugdale – Research and Information Officer: 793269 t.dugdale@southlakeland.gov.uk  

Jemma Fells – Project Support Officer: 793278 jemma.fells@southlakeland.gov.uk 

Appendices Attached to this Report 

 

Appendix No. Name of Appendix 

1 United Reformed Church_Sedbergh_ACV Nomination – Submitted by 
Sedbergh Town Band 

2 United Reformed Church_Sedbergh_ACV Further Evidence Request 
– Submitted by Sedbergh Town Band 

3 United Reformed Church_Sedbergh_ACV Nomination Map – 
Submitted by Sedbergh Town Band 

4 United Reformed Church_Sedbergh_ACV Assessment Form  

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document Where it is available 

Community Right to Bid: Non-

statutory advice for local 

authorities  

DCLG Website  

Assets of Community Value and 

the Localism Act – how it works in 

practice 

SharePoint 

Page 6

http://sharepoint/sites/policy/intelligence/Assets%20of%20Community%20Value%20%20Admin%20%20Guidance/Guidance,%20reports,%20notes%20and%20old%20things/Right%20to%20Bid%20-%20Non-Statutory%20Advice%20Note.pdf
http://sharepoint/sites/policy/intelligence/Assets%20of%20Community%20Value%20%20Admin%20%20Guidance/Guidance,%20reports,%20notes%20and%20old%20things/Right%20to%20Bid%20-%20Non-Statutory%20Advice%20Note.pdf
http://sharepoint/sites/policy/intelligence/Assets%20of%20Community%20Value%20%20Admin%20%20Guidance/Guidance%2C%20reports%2C%20notes%20and%20old%20things/really%20good%20summary%20-%20Assests-of-Community.pdf


Name of Background document Where it is available 

CEX/98 – Community Right to Bid  SLDC Website  

Tracking Information 

Signed off by Date sent 

Legal Services 15/11/2018 

Section 151 Officer 15/11/2018 

Monitoring Officer 15/11/2018 

SMT N/A 

 

Circulated to Date sent 

Assistant Director 15/11/2018 

Human Resources Manager N/A 

Communications Team N/A 

Leader N/A 

Committee Chairman N/A 

Portfolio Holder N/A 

Ward Councillor(s) N/A 

Committee N/A 

Executive (Cabinet) N/A 

Council N/A 

 

Note – Report authors must consult the relevant Portfolio Holder, members of the 
Senior Management Team, the Monitoring Officer, and any other interested parties 
before a decision can be taken. If any objections are received, they must be reported 
at the meeting before the decision is taken. 

Signed by:- Title:- 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

http://democracy.southlakeland.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=121&MId=3197
http://democracy.southlakeland.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=121&MId=3197


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Community Right to Bid – Nomination Form 
Version 2 
April 2016 

South Lakeland District Council - Asset of 
Community Value Nomination Form 

 
Before completing this form please read the material at www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 

Section A – Organisation 
 

Name of organisation 
 
 
 

 
Sedbergh Town Band 

Address (including 
postcode) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 c/o  High Brigflatts, Sedbergh, LA10 5HN 

Contact (name) 
 
 

 
Laura Rosenzweig 

Position in organisation 
 
 

 
Treasurer 

Address of contact 
(including postcode) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
High Brigflatts, Sedbergh, LA10 5HN 

Telephone no. 
 
 

 
015396 22043 

Email address 
 
 

 
ltr@laurasloom.co.uk 

 

Type of organisation 
 

Description Applying as: 
 

Registration no. of charity 
and/or company (if applicable) 

Neighbourhood forum (as defined 
by in Localism Act) 

  

Parish Council   

Charity   1086817 

Community interest group   

Unincorporated body   

Company limited by guarantee   

Industrial and provident society   

 

APPENDIX 1 

Page 9

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


Community Right to Bid – Nomination Form 
Version 2 
April 2016 

A1. Local Connection 

 
A2. Number of members registered to vote locally (unincorporated bodies only) 

 
A3. Distribution of surplus funds (certain types of organisations – see below) 

 
A4. Your organisations rules: Please send us the relevant type of document for your 
organisation and indicate which it is: 
 

 Please tick: 

Memorandum and Articles of Association (for a company)  

Trust Deed (for a trust)  

Constitution and/or rules (for other organisations)  

 
 

Section B – Information on the nomination 
 
What is being nominated 
 
 

United Reformed Church (aka Cornerstone 
Community Church), Sedbergh 

Name of the premises/land 
 
 

 
URC / Cornerstone Community Church 

Address (including postcode) 
 
 
 
 

 
Main Street, Sedbergh, LA10 5AB 

Your organisation must have a local connection, which means that its activities are wholly or partially 
concerned with the administrative area of South Lakeland District Council or neighbouring authority. 
 

Sedbergh Town Band draws its members from all over South Lakeland, primarily from Sedbergh 
and the surrounding parishes but it also has some members who live in neighbouring local 
authority areas. 
 

In the case of unincorporated bodies at least 21 of the members must be registered to vote locally. If they are 

registered to vote in a neighbouring local authority please indicate where. 

More than 21 of the Band’s members are registered to vote locally 

 

If your organisation is an unincorporated body, a company limited by guarantee, or an industrial and 

provident society, its rules must provide that any surplus funds are not distributed to members. Surplus funds 

must be applied in part or whole for the benefit of the local area. If relevant, please confirm that this is the 

case. 

Surplus funds cannot be distributed to members 

 

 

Page 10



Community Right to Bid – Nomination Form 
Version 2 
April 2016 

 

 
B1. The nomination form must include a map, which clearly states the boundaries of the 
premises or land that you are nominating. Please include with the nomination form. 
 
Map attached:  we are interested only in the Church building and not in the adjacent manse or 
garden attached to the manse. 
 
 
B2. Owners and other with interests in the building or land: 
 

 Name(s) Address(es) 

Current 
occupants 
 
 
 
 
 

c/o Mr Mike Aspinal, 
Trustee 

United Reform Church (NW Province) Trust Ltd. 
Franklin Street 
Patricroft 
Eccles 
Manchester 
M30 0QZ 
 

Current or last 
known details of 
those owning the 
freehold of the 
land 
 

See above  

Current or last 
known details of 
those having a 
leasehold interest 
in the land 
 

See above  

 
B3. Why do you think the building or land is of community value? 
 

Does this use further the social 
well-being and social interest of 
the community? 
 
Include information on: 

 the current level of use 
and who uses it 

 any used by particular 
communities of interest 
or need 

 

The building is currently used for religious services, 
concerts, activities in the meeting room and it has storage 
facilities. The URC Elders have decided to end religious 
services and sell the building.  It is currently used by a 
number of local groups as a meeting space and as a place to 
hold regular weekly coffee mornings which raise significant 
funds for local causes.  The coffee mornings in particular are 
an important part of the weekly social calendar for many 
elderly residents of the town.  The storage space is 
invaluable for local groups, including Sedbergh Town Band 
and the local market organisers.  The main body of the 
church is used on occasions as performance and display 
area for local artists and musicians. 
 
With the cessation of religious use, the main body of the 
church will be more available for community activities.  New 
organisations in the area are inquiring what facilities might 
be available in the future and would they be able to use 
them. 

Page 11



Community Right to Bid – Nomination Form 
Version 2 
April 2016 

 

What do communities gain from 
their use of the asset and what 
would be the impact if it were 
lost? 
 
 
 
 
 

The URC sits in the very centre of Sedbergh town.  It is a 
prominent building with meetings rooms alongside the 
main church space.   
 
Keeping this asset within the community would mean a 
major, centrally located building would continue to provide 
much needed space for local groups, from scouts to baby 
groups, music clubs to yoga classes.  The differing layout of 
the rooms makes the accommodation attractive to a wide 
range of activities.  It is very easily accessed, with 
Sedbergh’s main carpark immediately opposite.  It is also 
easy to reach on foot for those who live locally   All of these 
activities would therefore be within reach of the majority of 
Sedbergh residents, with no-one disadvantaged by lack of 
transport or distance.   
 
The main area of the building is at ground level meaning 
there would be no significant barriers to physically disabled 
people.   
 
If a building such as the URC were sold to private developers 
Sedbergh would lose a significant public space.  There is a 
dearth of such convenient spaces in the centre of the town 
and it already suffers from several buildings which have 
been purchased by private developers only to be left empty 
for years.  Our town needs a central place where the public 
can engage in such activities. 
 
If the building was sold for commercial use many of the 
organisers of the current and future activities would 
struggle to find suitable, convenient accommodation.  This 
would lead to some activities ceasing.  The central nature of 
the building leads to increased footfall into the town centre 
thereby helping the economic viability of the town.  
Increased economic viability leads to increased social 
activity. 
 

What is the nature of social well 
being and social interest which 
the asset supports? 
 
Does the use of the asset do 
any of the following: 
 

 Reduce isolation 

 Address the needs of 
disadvantage members 
of the community 

 Reach vulnerable people 

 Support community 
cohesion and 

For a small town we have a wealth of activities and 
organisations involving many local people and many from 
the surrounding area.  Providing an indoor public space to 
meet, play, listen, learn, and take part would be a terrific 
plus for Sedbergh residents, as well as those who visit us 
from further afield.  Although we have a village hall, its 
room arrangement does not meet all of the needs of the 
community, and crucially, there is no permanent or secure 
storage space there.   
 
Continuing the coffee mornings would be a great plus, 
especially to our older citizens who visit the regular weekly 
market every Wednesday.  Sedbergh does not have an old 

Page 12



Community Right to Bid – Nomination Form 
Version 2 
April 2016 

involvement 

 Enable communities to 
be self supporting 

 Increase access to 
positive activities 

 

peoples’ home, or an elder centre, nor does it have a 
suitable place for young families to gather.  The URC has 
sufficient and convenient space for all these activities and 
more.   
 
As an example of future use, groups such as Sedbergh Town 
Band need rehearsal space.  It is a community band with 
over 40 members aged 8 to 80.  It draws its members from 
wide geographic area and from a real cross-section of 
Sedbergh society, bringing people together who might 
otherwise never meet.  It’s an enriching experience for all.  
Members share their love of music with each other and with 
those who wish to learn, offering tuition, instruments, 
music and more for less than £1/week to new members.  
Having a large enough space to rehearse, which is centrally 
located and easily accessed, is key to its continued 
existence. 
 
In truth the range of possible activities covers all the needs 
for the building to be approved under ‘The Right to Bid’ 
scheme. 
 

Does the community feel 
strongly that the asset should be 
retained as a community asset? 
 
 

Yes.  One walk down Main Street talking to people will 
convince anyone about the need. 

Could the asset realistically 
continue to be used for this or 
another qualifying community 
purpose (or could this be 
achieved within the next five 
years)? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Absolutely.  An initial assessment of the likely running costs 
and income indicates that the project is viable.  The 
building’s construction is sound meaning there would be no 
immediate call for funds for capital works.  Opportunities 
will arise for garnering funds for future development. 
 
Initial discussions indicate that a good base of funds would 
be available for purchase and enthusiasm for fund raising 
including applications for matched funding.  
 
As it stands the community can already make use of the 
entire space.  Within five years we would hope to have 
installed a second floor within the main body of the church 
to provide much needed extra rooms for community music, 
theatre and other activities and meetings allowing several 
groups could meet on the same night.  
 

 
Section C – Submitting this nomination 
 
C1. Please include the following before submitting your application: 

 The rules of your organisation 

 A map of the nominated building or land 
 
C2. Signature: 

 

Laura Rosenzweig 
Page 13



Community Right to Bid – Nomination Form 
Version 2 
April 2016 

By signing your name (if submitting by post) or typing it (if submitting by email) you are confirming that the 
contents of this form are correct, to the best of your knowledge. 

 
C3. Where to send this form: 
 
By post to: Partnerships and Organisational Development Team, South Lakeland District 
Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, LA9 4DQ 
 
By email to: policy@southlakeland.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 14

mailto:policy@southlakeland.gov.uk


1. Do you have an indication of the running costs of the building annually? 

Electricity, oil, water rates, and buildings insurance for the Church totalled £1,953 in 2016, 
the latest date for which figures are currently available. 
  

2.   With regard to use of the building, please advise, for each particular group: 
 
a) was this group using the building regularly before October 08 2018? 

o Sedbergh Town Band 
 4 x coffee mornings / year 
 year-round storage of equipment and uniforms 
 1 x Remembrance Concert / year since 1998 
 weekly Saturday Training Band practice from 2010 until 2017 
 occasional extra practice sessions 

o Scouts 
 not at present but need more space 

o Baby Groups 
 Sedbergh Little People - coffee mornings 

o Yoga Classes 
 Tai Kwan Do and Tai Chi classes are held on Monday mornings and 

Wednesday evenings 
o Music Clubs 

 Common Ground Ceilidh Band Monday evenings 
o Local artists and musicians performances 

 Occasional use 

b) has this group used the building or made bookings to use the buildings since October 
08 2018? 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  any existing bookings (taken prior to October 06 2018) are being 
honoured until December 2018 which includes all Wednesday coffee mornings; no new 
bookings are being taken. 
 
Weekly coffee mornings (which make use of both upstairs and downstairs meeting rooms 
and the upstairs kitchen) have been held every Wednesday for decades.  These events 
raise on average £250/session for many local groups, including all of the following: 
 

1. Royal British Legion 
2. Sedbergh Town Band 
3. Christian Aid 
4. Garsdale and Cautley Churches 
5. Firbank Church 
6. Killington Church 
7. Middleton Church 
8. Sedbergh Methodist Church 
9. St Johns Hospice 
10. Rose Theatre 
11. Bee Keepers 
12. Killington WI 
13. Garsdale Village Hall 
14. Sedbergh Little People 
15. People’s Hall fund raising 
16. Sedbergh Gale Committee 
17. Sedbergh First Responders 
18. Red Squirrel Group 

APPENDIX 2 

Page 15



19. Sedbergh Primary School fund raising 
20. St Andrews Church Bells Committee 
21. Garsdale Churches together  
22. Talking Lookaround 
23. NW Cancer 
24. Sedbergh WI 
25. Ladies NFU 
26. Sedbergh Bowling Club  
 
Other groups which use the meeting room on a regular basis include the following: 

 
27. Sedbergh Group of Cumbria Wildlife Trust... Wed evening  6 or 7 meetings per 

year.  This group has seen its attendance rise significantly since starting to hold its 
meetings at the URC. 

 
28. Parish Council meeting  2 x per annum evening meeting 

 
29. British Schools Trust 2 x per annum evening 

 
30. Carpet and Rug Seller  2 x days per annum 

 
31. About 6 ‘one off’ meetings for other organisations per year eg B4RN 

 
 
c) with what frequency does the particular group continue to use the building?; 

 Sedbergh Town Band 
o year-round storage of band equipment & uniforms (paying an annual rent to do 

so)  
o Note:  Saturday morning sessions stopped recently due to URC minister being 

re-assigned – she was the conductor!  They will resume if and when we are 
able to secure the building for the community 

o Our annual Remembrance Concert has been moved for this year due to the 
building being closed. 

 Scouts 
o not at present 

 Baby Groups 
o coffee mornings only at present 

 Yoga Classes 
o two evenings per week 

 Music Clubs 
o one evening per week 

 Local artists and musicians performances 
o Artisan Christmas Market stalls 
o venue for talks / slideshows given by local artists to various local community 

groups 

 

 In addition, Sedbergh CIC stores all of their market stall gazebos at the URC (paying 
an annual rent to do so) 

 

 
 

Page 16



d) what commitment is there by that particular group to use the building in the future? 

o Sedbergh Town Band – massive!   
o Our current practice room occupancy is tenuous.  We have nowhere else to 

store our huge stash of equipment.  We are committed to providing music 
training to the community through the medium of the brass band.  Should we 
be able to secure this building, we are committed to sharing the space with all 
of the following groups and many others, incl. a continuation of the VERY 
important coffee mornings. 

o          Scouts,  
o          Baby Groups,  
o          Yoga Classes,  
o          Music Clubs; 
o          Local artists and musicians performances  

 

I can’t stress enough how important the weekly coffee mornings are for our community.  The 
URC is ideally located for everything and everyone.  It is directly opposite the market and the 
town’s main carpark and easily accessed by people with disabilities or other restrictions.  These 
events are held week in and week out.  Moving them to any other location in town will remove 
them from the centre of the town and significantly impact their usefulness in fundraising for local 
groups. 
 
I realise I haven’t answered your questions with as much specificity as you might like but I hope 
you realise that this is a very new situation which is developing rapidly.  There are a lot of local 
groups interested in securing the building for community use.   There is a lot of potential in this 
building to provide space for many local groups.  We feel if we don’t act now we will lose it to a 
developer.  We feel this will cause a significant negative impact on our town. 
 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



APPENDIX 3

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Asset of Community Value Assessment – South Lakeland District Council 

 

Nominate By: Sedbergh Town Band 

Number of Nominations: 1 

Date of Submission: 11th October 2018 

Address of Nomination: United Reformed Church, Main Street, Sedbergh, LA10 5AB 

Date of DED: 8th November 2018 

 

Section One - Eligible Criteria 

Eligible Criteria YES NO Further Comments 

Is the nominating body eligible to 
nominate? 

 

  

Does the nominating body have a 
connection to the nomination? 

 

  

Is the nominated asset outside of one of 
the categories that cannot be assets of 
community value?  

 
 

 

 

Section Two – Determining Usage 

 YES NO Further Comments 

1.) Is there evidence of the use being 
described in the nomination? 

 

 The building is currently used for 
religious services, concerts, 
activities in the meeting room and 
storage. It is also currently used by a 
number of local groups as a meeting 
space. 

Is this the main, and non-ancillary, use 
of the land or premises? 

 

  

Or has it been its use within the last 12 
months? 

 

 

Its main use within the last 12 
months has been as a church with 
the meetings etc being ancillary to 
that. 

 

 YES NO Further Comments 

2.) Does this use further the social well-
being and social interest of the 
community? 

  Yes. There is evidence that the 
various events held at the church are 
important to the local community, 
particularly the elderly. 

What is the current level of use of the 
asset and who uses it? 

  Multiple times a week for different 
activities. 

Is it used by particular communities of 
interest or need? 

 

 The weekly coffee mornings are an 
important part of the weekly social 
calendar for many elderly residents. 

What do communities gain from their   Keeping this asset within the 

APPENDIX 4 

Page 21



use of the asset and what would be the 
impact if it were lost? 

community would mean a major, 
centrally located building would 
continue to provide much needed 
space for local groups, from scouts 
to baby groups, music clubs to yoga 
classes.   
If sold to private developers 
Sedbergh would lose a significant 
public space.   

 

 YES NO Further Comments 

3.) What is the nature of social well 
being and social interest which the 
asset particularly supports?  

 Centrally located, easily accessed 
location. Weekly events held that 
attracts those who may be isolated 
otherwise, which in turn improves 
well-being of these residents. 

Does the use of the asset do the  
following: 
 

 Reduce isolation 
 

 

 Weekly coffee mornings attract 
elderly resident who may be 
isolated otherwise. 

 Address the needs of 
disadvantage members of the 
community 

 

   

 Reach vulnerable people 
 

 

 

 

 Support community cohesion 
and involvement 

  

 Various events held at the church 
encourage involvement and social 
cohesion. 

 Enable communities to be self 
supporting 

 

   

 Increase access to positive 
activities 

 

 Easily accessible town location, 
events open to all in the 
community. 

 

4.) Does the community feel strongly that the 
asset should be retained as a community asset? 

Support from 2 local councillors who have 
spoken to a number of local residents and 
consensus is in support of the idea. 
However other than the groups currently using 
the church, no actual evidence provided to 
prove the wider community strongly support it. 

 

5.) Could the asset realistically continue to be 
used for this or another qualifying community 
purpose (or could this be achieved within the 

Sedbergh Town Band states that an initial 
assessment of likely running costs and income 
indicate that the project is viable, while 

Page 22



next five years)? opportunities will arise for funding future 
development. They state that initial discussions 
indicate a good base of funds would be 
available for purchase of the asset and there is 
enthusiasm for fund raising.   
 
However, Due to the very recent change of use 
of the church occurring so close to the 
nomination date it is difficult to establish, at 
this stage, whether this would be realistic 
based upon the evidence provided by Sedbergh 
Town Band. 

 

Section Four - Non-ancillary use of the building or other land. 

Officers are asked to consider the following questions, where appropriate, in relation to non-

ancillary usage: 

 Yes No Comments 

Has the building/land legal requirement 
for this usage changed significantly that 
the asset is not fit for purpose? 

   

Could the asset be made fit for purpose 
practically and within reasonable 
resource requirements and within 
timescales? 

   

 

 

 

Recommendation and reasons for: 

In summary, due to the cessation of religious activity before the nomination was submitted and 
the proof that the various events held at the church further social wellbeing and social interest, 
it could be considered that the asset may be listed as an asset of community value. However, it 
is considered that there is insufficient proof that Sedbergh Town Band and the other groups that 
use the asset could realistically continue the effective running of the building in the future. It can 
also be noted that Sedbergh People’s Hall is within close proximity of the Church (300m), and 
offers similar facilities that would, not only, minimise the negative effects on the local 
community but could also impact upon the ability of the nominated asset to realistically 
continue operating in the manner described.  
 
Taking all evidence into account, it has been decided that the nominated asset be added to the 
list of unsuccessful nominations. 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24


	Agenda
	1 Nomination to list Asset of Community Value
	APPENDIX 1_United Reformed Church_Sedbergh_ACV Nomination
	APPENDIX 2_United Reformed Church_ Sedbergh_ACV Further Evidence Request
	APPENDIX 3_United Reformed Church_Sedbergh_ACV Nomination Map
	APPENDIX 4_United Reformed Church_Sedbergh_ACV Assessment Form




